

TODAY IS FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2020 Special Schedule: Period 1, Quarter 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Today marks the 19th year anniversary of the September 11th terrorist attack.</u> Let's offer a moment of silence as we remember all those who lost their lives on the infamous day 19 years ago, and to honor the heroes who helped that day, and the heroes who continue to protect our country.

The National Association for College Admissions Counseling Virtual College Fair is this Sunday, September 13th. Over 600 colleges will be attending and will be hosting 1000+ sessions.

If you can't make it this Sunday here are additional Virtual College Fair Dates hosted by NACAC:

October 12th October 18th November 8th

Remember the time difference:

- 6 hours difference now
- 5 hours difference beginning Nov. 1.

Students must register first at: virtualcollegefairs.org

For Instructions how to register, please go to our website to access the pdf file. Mahalo!

Looking for all youth interested in Learning and Playing Baseball in the Maui Bronco League's Fall/Winter Developmental Program from September to November 2020. For more details, go to our school website or Facebook page. Mahalo!

Hey Everyone! Here are some important dates! Online Club Fair is next week Monday September 14th to Friday, September 18th. Monday, September 21st is Drop Off/Pick Up Instructional Materials Student Parking Lot Monday 8 am-11 am. September 29th and 30th is Picture Day Tuesday and Wednesday all day by last name alpha and lastly October 12th to the 16th is Homecoming Week. Stay tuned to our daily bulletin, morning broadcast, Facebook and Instagram post and our school website for more information and changes. Mahalo!

<u>HOSA members Class Rep forms</u> are out! Please check our instagram page @lunashosa or our facebook page for more information.

<u>Hey Seniors and Juniors!</u> Miss Kristy posted links on Facebook and the school website to manage your post high school requirements. Check it out. Mahalo!

<u>Hey Seniors</u>! If you're interested in majoring Engineering at the University of Hawaii-Manoa. You and your parents are invited to join their one of two sessions to learn more about their College of Engineering. Session 1 is at September 12th from 9am to 10am and Session 2 is at September 17th from 7pm to 8pm. Register at www.eng.hawaii.edu/allevents. If you have questions, please contact Kim Perez Hults at hults@hawaii.edu The flyer is available at our website and school Facebook page. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna High School IReady Assessment: Attention students, all grades 9 to 12 grade must complete the assessment by September 11, 2020. Using your computer, log in at clever.com/in/Hawaii. Your username is your 10 digit student ID number, your password is your date of birth in the format of month, day, and year. Click on the Iready icon. Please complete both math and reading diagnostic test. Here are some successful testing tips. Read each question and answer carefully, take your time, and try your best. If you have no internet or having problems logging in, our learning lab is available at portable 18 Monday to Friday from 8am to 11am. If you have any questions or concerns, please email Dr. Ruth Mathis Wisseh at ruth.mathis wisseh@k12.hi.us Mahalo!

<u>Hey Everyone!</u> This week is Beach Fun so please upload your pictures to <u>www.hjeshare.com</u>. The code is Lunas. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>The Lahainaluna Korean Club</u> is now recruiting members, if you are interested please contact Hokulua Godoy at hgodoy21@lahaina.k12.hi.us

Anime Club! Just a reminder that our first virtual anime night is tonight! If you haven't do so yet, please check our closed Facebook page for Webex information. Any questions? Please email sensei Shigaki at jon shigaki@lahaina.k12.hi.us

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PORTUGUESE SAUSAGE, FRIED RICE AND FRUIT. LUNCH: ROAST PORK WITH ROLL, CORN, SALAD AND /OR FRUIT.